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From: Bongve, lan HLTH:EX

To: Henry, Bonnie HLTH:EX

Subject: Fwd: For approval-draft NHL letter
Date: June 8, 2020 6:38:26 PM
Attachments: Dr Henry NHL letter.docx

ATT00001.htm
PHO - NHL Canucks Letter to PHAC - June 8 2020.pdf
ATT00002.htm

Hi Bonnie. This letter is a bit different than what you and I had discussed. It seems to support
the plan they had sent which had daily testing?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Miller, Haley HLTH:EX" <Haley.Miller@gov.bc.ca>
Date: June 8, 2020 at 1:44:36 PM PDT

To: "Rongve, lan HLTH:EX" <Ian.Rongve@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: For approval-draft NHL letter

Hi lan — attached are two documents — one signed by Bonnie (PDF) and one that has since
been sent with more specific protocols requiring her signature (not signed as Bonnie left the
office). To our knowledge nothing has been actually sent out yet.

From: Sullivan, Michelle A HLTH:EX <Michelle.Sullivan@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: June 8, 2020 1:40 PM

To: Miller, Haley HLTH:EX <Haley.Miller@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: For approval-draft NHL letter

Importance: High

Michelle Sullivan

FOI and Administrative Coordinator

Office of the Provincial Health Officer

Ministry of Health

Mailing Address: PO Box 9648, STN PROV GOVT

Physical Address: 4™ floor, 1515 Blanshard Street

Victoria BC V8W 9P4

250-952-1349 | 250-952-1570 |Email: michelle sullivan@gov.bc.ca

| gratefully acknowledge that | live and work on the traditional unceded terriory of the Lekwungen
Peoples, specifically the Songhees and Esquimalt First Nations. Hay'sxw'qu Si'em

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It
may contain information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use
by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender
immediately and delete the message.
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From: Cameron, Tara D IGRS:EX <Tara.Cameron@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 8, 2020 1:29 PM

To: Smyth, Tricia HLTH:EX <Iricia.Smyth@gov.bc.ca>; Sullivan, Michelle A HLTH:EX
<Michelle.Sullivan@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Thompson, Laurel HLTH:EX <Laurel.Thompson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: For approval-draft NHL letter

Importance: High

Good afternoon, with apologies | have received an updated version that we would like
Dr Henry to review instead. Please let me know if she has any edits/concerns or if
approved.

Thank you, Tara

From: Cameron, Tara D IGRS:EX

Sent: June 8, 2020 10:16 AM

To: Smyth, Tricia HLTH:EX <Tricia.Smyth@gov.bc.ca>; Sullivan, Michelle A HLTH:EX
<Michelle.Sullivan@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Thompson, Laurel HLTH:EX <Laurel. Thompson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: For approval-draft NHL letter

Importance: High

Hi Tricia, as per our call just now, | sent the email below on Friday afternoon and am
following up to see if Dr Henry has had an opportunity to review the draft and if she
has changes or if it’s approved. | believe she received the NHL proposal late last week.

Once | hear back from your office IGRS will connect with the PO before sending the
letter.

Please call if you have any questions.

Thank you, Tara

From: Cameron, Tara D IGRS:EX
Sent: June 5, 2020 3:01 PM

To: Thompson, Laurel HLTH:EX <Laurel.Thompson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For approval-draft NHL letter

Good afternoon Laurel, IGRS has drafted the attached letter for Dr. Henry's review.
Can you please let me know if she would like any changes? Once she has approved the
plan and letter and can you please return the letter to me on letterhead and with her

signature?

Thank you, Tara
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Tara Cameron
Manager, Executive Operations
Deputy Minister’s Office

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
778-698-4842 (office)
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From: Henry, Bonnie HLTH:EX

To: Thompson, Laurel HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: For approval-draft NHL letter
Date: June 5, 2020 4:32:37 PM
Attachments: Dr Henry NHL letter.docx

Added a few things.
Thanks,
b

Dr Bonnie Henry
Provincial Health Officer
Office of the PHO
Ministry of Health
British Columbia

250952 1330

From: Thompson, Laurel HLTH:EX

Sent: June 5, 2020 3:07 PM

To: Henry, Bonnie HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: For approval-draft NHL letter

Hi Bonnie,

Attached for your review. | will send back to IGRS on your letter head with any changes.

Thanks,

Laurel Thompson | Executive Coordinator
Office of the Provincial Health Officer, Ministry of Health

From: Cameron, Tara D IGRS:EX <Tara.Cameron@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 5, 2020 3:01 PM

To: Thompson, Laurel HLTH:EX <Laurel.Thompson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: For approval-draft NHL letter

Good afternoon Laurel, IGRS has drafted the attached letter for Dr. Henry’s review. Can you please
let me know if she would like any changes? Once she has approved the plan and letter and can you

please return the letter to me on letterhead and with her signature?

Thank you, Tara

Tara Cameron

Manager, Executive Operations

Deputy Minister’s Office
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
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778-698-4842 (office)
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Sullivan, Michelle A HLTH:EX

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: June 3, 2020 3:54 PM

To: Plecas, Bobbi IGRS:EX

Cc: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX; Beare, Lisa TAC:EX; Hockin, Amber
PREM:EX; Dix, Adrian HLTH:EX; Brown, Stephen R HLTH:EX; Henry, Bonnie HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: IMPORTANT: Request from Canada re: NHL

Good afternoon,

Bobbi, I would like you to stickhandle the request below, first by confirming whether or not Dr. Henry would sign off on
such a letter and, if so, drafting the necessary letter for PJH.

Thanks for your assistance
Geoff

GEOFF MEGGS

Chief of Staff, Premier’s Office
West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC, V8V 1K7

250 387-1715

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 3, 2020 3:47 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: IMPORTANT: Request from Canada re: NHL

Hi Geoff and Amber,
Please see below from the Canadian Heritage MO and let me know how you’d like to proceed.

Canucks updated plan will be ready for Government’s review tomorrow or Friday. A call between the TAC DM and
Canucks is scheduled for Friday.

Daniela

From: "Bouchard, Mathieu (PCH)" <mathieu.bouchard@canada.ca>

Date: June 3, 2020 at 15:37:49 PDT

To: "Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca" <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Lindner, Joshua (PCH)" <joshua.lindner@canada.ca>, "Yacobi-Harris, Raphael (PCH)"
<raphael.yacobi-harris@canada.ca>, "Museru, Vinciane (PCH)" <vinciane.museru@canada.ca>
Subject: NHL

Hi Daniela,

| hope that you're doing well. | would like to provide you with an update as to where we’re at in terms
of our decision-making on allowing the NHL to return to play in Canada. We can set up a call tomorrow

1
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In the meantime, would it be possible for the Government of B.C. to provide us with the following by
Friday morning:

s.16

Thank you,

Mathieu Bouchard

Chef de cabinet | Chief of Staff

Cabinet du ministre du Patrimoine canadien | Office of the Minister of Canadian Heritage
T+1613 462 1924
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iu_lllivan, Michelle A HLTH:EX

== — S
From: Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX
Sent: June 4, 2020 6:41 PM
To: Corneil, Trevor HLTH:EX
Cc: Henry, Bonnie HLTH:EX
Subject: FW: Vancouver Hub City Plan
Attachments: Daily Screening Questionnaire and Temperature Reporting.pdf; June 4 2020 Phase 2

Educational Session for Clubs.pptx; Memo - NHL Phased Return to Sport Protocol-
Phase 2 Additional Clarifications - June 4 2020.pdf; NHL Health Apps and Device
Acceptable Use Policy 2019.20.pdf; NHL PPME COVID-19 Appendix.pdf

Trevor. Additional documents for the call tomorrow.

Lorie

Lorie Hrycuik

Executive Lead, Population & Public Health Division
Ministry of Health

Phone: (778) 974-3766 | Lorie.Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca

From: Currie, David JEDC:EX <David.Currie@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: June 4, 2020 6:39 PM

To: Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX <Lorie.Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Vancouver Hub City Plan

Let me know if this works Lorie.

———————— Original message --------

From: "Currie, David JEDC:EX" <David.Currie@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2020-06-04 5:29 p.m. (GMT-08:00)

To: "Byres, David W HLTH:EX" <David.Byres@gov.bc.ca>, "Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX" <Lorie Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX" <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>, "Bhat, Asha TAC:EX" <Asha. Bhat@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Vancouver Hub City Plan

Hi again,

I’'m sure we all have enough bedside reading these days, but the attached documents came in later today from the
Canucks.

They are part of the NHL’s Return to Sport Protocol, including a memo with some additional clarifications and an
educational presentation for players prior to returning to team facilities.

Lorie - | have not reviewed, but will tonight before we talk tomorrow.

Thanks,
David
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From: Currie, David JEDC:EX

Sent: June 4, 2020 11:14 AM

To: Byres, David W HLTH:EX <David Byres@gov.bc.ca>; Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX <Lorie Hrycuik@gov be.ca>
Cc: Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>; Bhat, Asha TAC:EX <Asha.Bhat@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Vancouver Hub City Plan

Hi Lorie,
As discussed, here is the Canucks proposal and the return to play protocols from the League.

We can compare notes before the meeting with the Canucks meeting tomorrow afternoon.

Best,

David

From: Chris Brumwell <Chris.Brumwell@canucks.com>

Sent: June 4, 2020 11:01 AM

To: Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.be.ca>; Currie, David JEDC:EX <David Currie@gov.bc.ca>; Gardea,
Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela Gardea@gov.bc.ca>; Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord @gov.be.ca>; Wormald, Carla
GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Trent Carroll <Trent.Carroll@canucks.com>; Don Hardman <Don.Hardman@canucks.com>; Todd Kobus
<Todd.Kobus@canucks.com>; Jim Bovard <lim.Bovard@canucks.com>; Jon Sanderson <Jon.Sanderson@canucks.com>;
Chris Gear <Chris.Gear@canucks.com>; Bill Regan <wregan@mail.ubc.ca>

Subject: Vancouver Hub City Plan
Hello everyone.

On behalf of our team, please find attached our updated Vancouver Hub City Plan. This plan includes details for both
Canucks training camp (NHL’s phase 3) and the Hub City games (NHL’s phase 4). It could also be extended to include
Phase 2 should we elect to re-open Rogers Arena for that purpose.

The health and safety of the public and everyone involved is paramount and any testing must not reduce public access
or put strain on resources. Our operations will carefully follow and be in compliance with local Provincial Health Officer
and government guidelines. We welcome your continued input and advice. We look forward to working closely with you
throughout the ongoing development of these plans and during any period of hockey being played in our province.

There are two documents in this email. 1) Our Vancouver Hub City plan, which proposes a modified quarantine. 2) the
NHL’s Return to Sport Protocol, which outlines the detailed medical and testing protocols for phase 2. This detailed and
thorough NHL document should be considered incorporated by reference in our plan. Our expectation is that the same,
or similar, protocols will be mandated by the NHL for Training Camp (Phase 3) and the Hub City games (Phase 4). We
would strictly adhere to the NHL's protocols, and any additional protocols recommended or mandated by the Provincial
health authorities, along with input from our infectious disease consultant, throughout the period when Canucks players
and /or other NHL teams are in Vancouver.

Finally, given the fluidity of the pandemic, the medical and testing protocols in this plan will continue to evolve based on
guidelines and advice from health officials, government and the NHL.

We look forward to discussing more tomorrow. Thank you for you support, and please let me know if you have any
questions.

Thanks,
Chris
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Chris Brumwell

VP, Communications, Fan & Community Engagement
Canucks Sports & Entertainment

89 W. Georgia, Vancouver BC | Canada | V6B ONS

T 604 899 4623 E chris.brumwell@canucks.com

O ROGERS
b ARENA
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Daily Screening Questionnaire

Now, or compared to the last time you answered the question, do you have any of the
following, even if it is mild?:

CODEI G s v e s 55 2 C U s 2 4 2 1 Yes 1 No
Shortnessof Breath . ................ O Yes [ No
Chestpain ............ ..., O Yes [ No
Feeling feverish, chills................ [ Yes [ No
Muscle pain (not exercise-related) . . ... O Yes I No
New loss of smellortaste............ O Yes [ No
Gastrointestinal symptoms (nausea, [J Yes (I No

vomiting and/or diarrhea)
Sinus or cold-like symptoms (headache, [ ves [] No
congestion/runny nose, sore throat)

Now, or compared to last time you answered the question:

Has anyone in your household or any close contact had any of the above symptoms

[ Yes O No

Has anyone in your household or any close contact been diagnosed with COVID-19
[ ves [J No

Personal Temperature (C or F):
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Facility Temperature Screening

Temperature at Venue (C or F):

Verification Temperature if temperature at venue is > 99.5F or 37.5C):

Name of Player/Club Staff Member:

Date:
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Sullivan, Michelle A HLTH:EX

=L
From: Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX
Sent: June 4, 2020 2:18 PM
To: Corneil, Trevor HLTH:EX
Cc: Sagar, Brian HLTH:EX
Subject: FW: Vancouver Hub City Plan

Trevor, had Brian review the proposal as well. His comments below.

Lorie

Lorie Hrycuik

Executive Lead, Population & Public Health Division
Ministry of Health

Phone: (778) 974-3766 | Lorie.Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca

From: Sagar, Brian HLTH:EX

Sent: June 4, 2020 2:01 PM

To: Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Vancouver Hub City Plan

s.13

From: Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX <Lorie.Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: June 4, 2020 11:23 AM
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To: Sagar, Brian HLTH:EX <Brian.Sagar@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Vancouver Hub City Plan

Brian, Can you please review? a call is organized for Friday afternoon.

Lorie

Lorie Hrycuik

Executive Lead, Population & Public Health Division
Ministry of Health

Phone:; (778) 974-3766 | Lorie Hrycuik@gov be ca

From: Currie, David JEDC:EX <David.Currie@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 4, 2020 11:14 AM

To: Byres, David W HLTH:EX <David.Byres@gov.bc.ca>; Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX <Lorie Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX <Shauna Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>; Bhat, Asha TAC:EX <Asha.Bhat@gov.bc.ca>
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

From: Chris Brumwell <Chris Brumwell@canucks.com>
Sent: June 4, 2020 11:01 AM
To: Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>; Currie, David JEDC:EX <David.Currie@gov.bc.ca>; Gardea,

Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>; Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord @gov.bc.ca>; Wormald, Carla
GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Trent Carroll <Trent.Carroll@canucks.com>; Don Hardman <Don.Hardman@canucks.com>; Todd Kobus
<Todd.Kobus@canucks.com>; Jim Bovard <Jim.Bovard@canucks.com>; Jon Sanderson <Jon.Sanderson@canucks.com>;

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
Canucks training camp (NHL’s phase 3) and the Hub City games (NHL's phase 4). It could also be extended to include
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

2
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would strictly adhere to the NHL’s protocols, and any additional protocols recommended or mandated by the Provincial
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

We look forward to discussing more tomorrow. Thank you for ydu support, and please let me know if you have any
questions.

Thanks,
Chris

Chris Brumwell

VP, Communications, Fan & Community Engagement
Canucks Sports & Entertainment

89 W. Georgia, Vancouver BC | Canada | V6B ONS8

T 604.899.4623 E chris.brumwell@canucks.com

O ROGERS
: ARENA
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Sullivan, Michelle A HLTH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Very clear. Thanks Daniela.

van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX

May 29, 2020 11:35 AM

Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX; Smith, George PREM:EX
Prevost, Jean-Marc GCPE:EX

RE: NHL

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 29, 2020 11:35 AM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>; Smith, George PREM:EX

<George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Prevost, Jean-Marc GCPE:EX <Jean-Marc.Prevost@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: NHL

Hi Amanda,

s.13

Sent: May 29, 2020 11:25 AM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>; Smith, George PREM:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Prevost, Jean-Marc GCPE:EX <lean-Marc.Prevost@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: NHL

Just to confirm | understand this email =s-13

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 29, 2020 10:02 AM

To: Smith, George PREM:EX <George Smith@gov.bc.ca>; van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX
<Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Prevost, Jean-Marc GCPE:EX <Jean-Marc.Prevost@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: NHL

Hi George and Amanda,

Just sharing a bit of a summary of where things are at with the NHL.
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Thanks!

Daniela

From: Chris Brumwell <Chris.Brumwell@canucks.com>

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Return to Play Plan for 2019-20 -- Audio & Video Files and Transcript of Media Q&A with NHL Commissioner
Gary Bettman & NHL Deputy Commissioner Bill Daly

That's great. Thanks Daniela.

| spoke to the VP of Events today at the NHL. s.13
s.13

Thanks,
Chris

-----0riginal Message-----

From: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 27, 2020 11:40 AM

To: Chris Brumwell <Chris.Brumwell@canucks.com>

Subject: Re: Return to Play Plan for 2019-20 -- Audio & Video Files and Transcript of Media Q&A with NHL Commissioner
Gary Bettman & NHL Deputy Commissioner Bill Daly

Thanks for the update, Chris.
Just making sure you saw this:

https://twitter.com/jjhorgan/status/1265412478533435392?s=21

Daniela Gardea
Senior Ministerial Assistant
Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture and responsible for Sport and Multiculturalism

On May P8P, at 20:48, Chris Brumwell <Chris.Brumwell@canucks.com<mailto:Chris.Brumwell@canucks.com>>
wrote:
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Hi everyone — as you may seen, today the NHL announced its four-phase Return To Play
Plan<https://media.nhl.com/public/news/13995> for the 2019.20 season that will culminate in a modified competitive
format, in which 24 teams will return to play and vie for the Stanley Cup later this summer. For the Canucks, the
highlights included:

* The Canucks will face the Minnesota Wild in a best-of-5 qualifying series.
* Vancouver is one of the 10 locations being considered as an NHL “hub city.”
* The 2019.20 regular season is now officially complete.

Specific to the Hub City concept, the NHL said they hope to have a decision in the next 3-4 weeks. One storyline that got
a fair amount of focus in Canada was the 14-day quarantine and the potential challenge it poses. | have pasted below
one piece of the transcript where Deputy Commissioner Bill Daly references it, as well as the discussions that are
ongoing with the federal government. There are several other tweets and stories that also reference it.

Now that this is official, | expect we will learn more tomorrow on what next steps we need to take with our plan so it
can be presented to the NHL as well as yourselves, the Ministry of Health and the Provincial Health Officer. Please let
me know if you have any questions. I'm available any time tomorrow if you want to connect.

Thank you again for all of your support.
Thanks,
Chris

From: Chris Brumwell <Chris.Brumwell@canucks.com>

Cc: Trent Carroll <Trent.Carroll@canucks.com>
Subject: Quick update

Hi — a quick update for you on our NHL plan and next steps.

I had a brief call this morning with the NHL. They are continuing to work through a format to restart the games, and
collaborating with the Players Association almost daily in an effort to sort out the details.s-13

s.13 Once they do, they will re-connect and we can update our plan
and continue to collaborate with you and your team. I’'m hopeful we will have more information next week. | will keep
in touch either way.

Hope you are both doing well. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Chris

Page 73 of 97 HTH-2020-03615



Sullivan, Michel!e_ﬁ HLTH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi both,

Sagar, Brian HLTH:EX

June 5, 2020 12:57 PM

Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX; Corneil, Trevor HLTH:EX

RE: Vancouver Hub City Plan - Review of Latest Docs

Here is my analysis of the latest documents from the NHL. See below.

Brian

Education Session PowerPoint:

e 5.13

Daily Screening Questionnaire:

s.13
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From: Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX

Sent: June 4, 2020 6:41 PM

To: Sagar, Brian HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: Vancouver Hub City Plan

additional documents Brian

Lorie Hrycuik

Executive Lead, Population & Public Health Division
Ministry of Health

Phone: (778) 974-3766 | Lorie Hrycuik@gov.be.ca

From: Currie, David JEDC:EX <David.Currie @gov.bc.ca>
Sent: June 4, 2020 6:39 PM

To: Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX <Lorie.Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Vancouver Hub City Plan

Let me know if this works Lorie.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Currie, David JEDC:EX" <David.Currie @gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2020-06-04 5:29 p.m. (GMT-08:00)

Cc: "Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX" <Shauna Brouwe q_ﬂg;\: bc.ca>, "Bhat, Asha TAC:EX" <Asha.Bhat@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Vancouver Hub City Plan

Hi again,

I’'m sure we all have enough bedside reading these days, but the attached documents came in later today from the
Canucks.

They are part of the NHL's Return to Sport Protocol, including a memo with some additional clarifications and an
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

To: Byres, David W HLTH:EX <David.Byres@gov.bc.ca>; Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX <Lorie Hrycuik@gov.be.ca>
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
Canucks training camp (NHL's phase 3) and the Hub City games (NHL's phase 4). It could also be extended to include
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

89 W. Georgia, Vancouver BC | Canada | V6B ON8
604.899.4623 E chris.brumwell@canucks.com
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Sullivan, Michelle A HLTH:EX

e
From: Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX
Sent: June 4, 2020 7:14 PM
To: Henry, Bonnie HLTH:EX
Cc: Corneil, Trevor HLTH:EX; Rongve, lan HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: Vancouver Hub City Plan

TAC has organized a call with the NHL rep tomorrow at 3 pm. | will forward you the invite Bonnie. Trevor has already
received it. Lorie

Lorie Hrycuik | Executive Lead | Population and Public Health Division | 778 974-3766 | Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 4, 2020, at 6:58 PM, Henry, Bonnie HLTH:EX wrote:

We need to coordinate on this. | have been dealing with this issue nationally and with the PMO and
have reviewed some of the plans as well and have been on the national discussions on this. Lorie please
include me in these deliberations.

Thanks,

Bonnie

Dr Bonnie Henry

Provincial Health Officer

Office of the PHO

Ministry of Health

British Columbia

250952 1330

From: Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX

Sent: June 4, 2020 1:15 PM

To: Corneil, Trevor HLTH:EX; Rongve, lan HLTH:EX

Cc: Henry, Bonnie HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: Vancouver Hub City Plan

Trevor and lan, attached is the proposal submitted by the NHL to have a reduced season in Vancouver.
There is a call tomorrow afternoon that | will invite you to Trevor to discuss with someone from the
NHL. This is the second proposal submitted.

David Currie has requested we review and then check in with him mid day tomorrow before the call at 3
pm with the NHL representative. | will connect with you end of tomorrow morning before connecting
with David.

Lorie

Lorie Hrycuik

Executive Lead, Population & Public Health Division

Ministry of Health

Phone: (778) 974-3766 | Lorie.Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca

From: Currie, David JEDC:EX

Sent: June 4, 2020 11:14 AM

To: Byres, David W HLTH:EX ; Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX
Cc: Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX ; Bhat, Asha TAC:EX
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

To: Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>; Currie, David JEDC:EX
<David.Currie@gov.bc.ca>; Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>; Harbord, Chris
GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>; Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Trent Carroll <Trent.Carroll@canucks.com>; Don Hardman <Don.Hardman@canucks.com>; Todd
Kobus <Todd.Kobus@canucks.com>; Jim Bovard <Jim.Bovard@canucks.com>; Jon Sanderson
<Jon.Sanderson@canucks.com>; Chris Gear <Chris.Gear@canucks.com>; Bill Regan
<wregan@mail.ubc.ca>

Subject: Vancouver Hub City Plan

Hello everyone.

On behalf of our team, please find attached our updated Vancouver Hub City Plan. This plan includes
details for both Canucks training camp (NHL’s phase 3) and the Hub City games (NHL's phase 4). It could
also be extended to include Phase 2 should we elect to re-open Rogers Arena for that purpose.

The health and safety of the public and everyone involved is paramount and any testing must not
reduce public access or put strain on resources. Our operations will carefully follow and be in
compliance with local Provincial Health Officer and government guidelines. We welcome your
continued input and advice. We look forward to working closely with you throughout the ongoing
development of these plans and during any period of hockey being played in our province.

There are two documents in this email. 1) Our Vancouver Hub City plan, which proposes a modified
quarantine. 2) the NHL's Return to Sport Protocol, which outlines the detailed medical and testing
protocols for phase 2. This detailed and thorough NHL document should be considered incorporated by
reference in our plan. Our expectation is that the same, or similar, protocols will be mandated by the
NHL for Training Camp (Phase 3) and the Hub City games (Phase 4). We would strictly adhere to the
NHL'’s protocols, and any additional protocols recommended or mandated by the Provincial health
authorities, along with input from our infectious disease consultant, throughout the period when
Canucks players and /or other NHL teams are in Vancouver.

Finally, given the fluidity of the pandemic, the medical and testing protocols in this plan will continue to
evolve based on guidelines and advice from health officials, government and the NHL.

We look forward to discussing more tomorrow. Thank you for you support, and please let me know if
you have any questions.

Thanks,

Chris

Chris Brumwell

VP, Communications, Fan & Community Engagement

Canucks Sports & Entertainment

89 W. Georgia, Vancouver BC | Canada | V6B ON8

T 604.899.4623 E chris.brumwell@canucks.com

2 XYE
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Sullivan, Michelle A HLTH:EX

Lo = e
* From: Henry, Bonnie HLTH:EX
Sent: June 4, 2020 7:36 PM
To: Corneil, Trevor HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: Vancouver Hub City Plan

Let’s talk in the morning. | am brain dead tonight...

Dr Bonnie Henry
Provincial Health Officer
Office of the PHO
Ministry of Health
British Columbia

250952 1330

From: Corneil, Trevor HLTH:EX

Sent: June 4, 2020 7:04 PM

To: Henry, Bonnie HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: Vancouver Hub City Plan
s.13

Best,
Trevor

Trevor Corneil MD
HECC-PHO | Gov BC
Mobile | 604 218 5718

On Jun 4, 2020, at 18:58, Henry, Bonnie HLTH:EX wrote:

We need to coordinate on this. | have been dealing with this issue nationally and with the PMO and have reviewed
some of the plans as well and have been on the national discussions on this. Lorie please include me in these
deliberations.

Thanks,

Bonnie

Dr Bonnie Henry
Provincial Health Officer
Office of the PHO
Ministry of Health
British Columbia

250952 1330
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From: Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX

Sent: June 4, 2020 1:15 PM )
To: Corneil, Trevor HLTH:EX; Rongve, Ian HLTH:EX
Cc: Henry, Bonnie HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: Vancouver Hub City Plan

Trevor and lan, attached is the proposal submitted by the NHL to have a reduced season in Vancouver. There is a call
tomorrow afternoon that | will invite you to Trevor to discuss with someone from the NHL. This is the second proposal
submitted.

David Currie has requested we review and then check in with him mid day tomorrow before the call at 3 pm with the
NHL representative. | will connect with you end of tomorrow morning before connecting with David.

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
Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela Gardea@gov.bc.ca>; Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord @gov.bc.ca>; Wormald, Carla
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
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Carnesie, Lynn HLTH:EX

From: Currie, David JEDC:EX

Sent: May 11, 2020 4:32 PM

To: Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX; Byres, David W HLTH:EX
Cc: Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX

Subject: RE: For approval - BN - NHL Restart

Those are helpful edits Lorie, thank you.

s.13

From: Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX

Sent: May 11, 2020 4:23 PM

To: Currie, David JEDC:EX ; Byres, David W HLTH:EX
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

Sent: May 11, 2020 4:08 PM

To: Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX <Lorie.Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca>; Byres, David W HLTH:EX <David.Byres@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: For approval - BN - NHL Restart

Hi Lorie,

s.13

Thanks,
David

From: Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX <Lorie.Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 11, 2020 4:05 PM
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To: Currie, David JEDC:EX <David.Currie@gov.bc.ca>; Byres, David W HLTH:EX <David.Byres@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: For approval - BN - NHL Restart

David, just reviewing the proposal now.s.13
s.13

Lorie

Lorie Hrycuik

Executive Lead, Population & Public Health Division
Ministry of Health

Phone: (778) 974-3766 | Lorie.Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca

From: Currie, David JEDC:EX <David.Currie@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 11, 2020 2:51 PM

To: Byres, David W HLTH:EX <David.Byres@gov.bc.ca>; Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX <Lorie.Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: For approval - BN - NHL Restart

Hi David, hi Lorie,

We have drafted the attached BN for PJH’s call with NHL Commissioner Gary Bettman tomorrow.

Can you please review the relevant sections on pages 1 and 2 to make sure we’ve captured our conversations correctly.
Ideally we could have this back by end of day to get over to the PO today.

Thanks in advance,
David
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

Resumption of Play for the National Hockey League (NHL)

Briefing Note

What:
Phone call with NHL about Vancouver hosting the remainder of the 2019/20
season for the League’s Pacific Division.

Who:
Gary Bettman, Commissioner of the National Hockey League.

Executive Summary:

Their criteria to host and B.C.’s capacity to meet those criteria are:
Current COVID context

Note: League may be looking for most recent COVID statistics in B.C. during the call.

e The health and safety of people has been our first priority throughout this
pandemic and B.C. would put the same priority on protecting NHL players.
e B.C.is alow risk jurisdiction well suited to host the NHL with:
o low transmission rates
o the lowest mortality rate of comparable jurisdictions across North
America and Europe
o a flattening of the curve at a speed on par with Australia, New Zealand
and South Korea

Support from province, health authorities and City of Vancouver

e B.C. and City of Vancouver enthusiastically support the Canucks proposal.
e Health authorities are working on the Canucks proposal and are supportive of
the current approach to the health of players, staff and British Columbians.

Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture Branch
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

Resumption of Play for the National Hockey League (NHL)

Testing and Monitoring program

e AB.C. public health official would work in collaboration with the NHL medical
team to advise and help build the testing, monitoring, and medical protocols
needed.

o B.C. has the capacity to provide the approximately 23,500 total daily tests that
would be requested and those tests could be completed at one of the 9 labs
near Rogers Arena.

e Provincial Ministry of Health Staff have confirmed that daily tests for NHL
players, (at the NHL cost) staff and officials could be conducted without
compromising the public’s access to those tests.

e With proper testing and monitoring protocols for early identification of
symptomatic staff, in place, health officials see the risk of infection or
transmission as very low for players and their staff.

e Anyone associated with the League’s play that became symptomatic after the
arrival quarantine would need to self-isolate for and additional 10 days.

Arrival Quarantine protocols

e Anyone associated with the League’s play that is crossing the border into
Canada would need to quarantine for 14 days.

e Vancouver is one of 4 airports in Canada currently authorized to accept
international passengers.

e There are stringent quarantine protocols in place at YVR to ensure the health
of the visitor and the safety of the community.

Hosting Infrastructure

Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture Branch
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

Resumption of Play for the National Hockey League (NHL)

e World-class city with Rogers Arena, numerous practice facilities and host to
last June’s NHL Entry Draft.

e Spectacular summer location for players, families and staff with opportunities
on the ocean, golf courses, mountains and city.

Background:

e On March 12, 2020, National Hockey League (NHL) Commissioner Gary
Bettman suspended the 2019/20 season indefinitely due to COVID-19.

e The NHL is currently seeking four cities — one for each of the league’s divisions
—to host play for the remaining 189 regular season games and the playoffs.

e The Canucks have raised the possibility that the NHL may propose moving
straight into playoffs.

e The Vancouver Canucks have submitted a proposal to the NHL to host the
NHL’s Pacific Division, which includes the Calgary Flames, Edmonton Oilers, Los
Angeles Kings, Anaheim Ducks, San Jose Sharks, Arizona Coyotes, Las Vegas
Golden Knights, Vancouver Canucks.

e The province has written to both NHL Commissioner, Gary Bettman and
Donald Fehr, Executive Director of the National Hockey League Players’
Association (NHLPA) to show British Columbia’s support to host the games.

Recommendations:
.13

Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture Branch
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Carnegie, Lynn HLTH:EX

From: Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX

Sent: June 5, 2020 12:56 PM

To: Currie, David JEDC:EX

Cc: Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX
Subject: RE: Attendees on the call today

David, Dr. Trevor Corneill is the medical lead for COVID for HLTH, and Dr. Bonnie Henry, the PHO will be on the call
today. | am going to check in with Trevor and then will reach out to you to understand the PHO office perspective first.

Lorie

Lorie Hrycuik

Executive Lead, Population & Public Health Division
Ministry of Health

Phone: (778) 974-3766 | Lorie.Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca

From: Currie, David JEDC:EX

Sent: June 5, 2020 12:54 PM

To: Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX

Cc: Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX

Subject: FW: Attendees on the call today

Hi Lorie,
Below is a list of people attending this afternoon’s call w/ the Canucks.
You mentioned Trevor Corneil and Dr. Bovard would be on the call. Let us know if anyone else plans on joining.

| am ready to chat about some feedback TAC has on the proposal when you are. | can send via email or call me.
Whatever is easiest for you.

Thanks,
David

From: Chris Brumwell <Chris.Brumwell@canucks.com>

Sent: June 5, 2020 12:39 PM

To: Bhat, Asha TAC:EX <Asha.Bhat@gov.bc.ca>; Schneider, Amy TAC:EX <Amy.Schneider@gov.bc.ca>; Currie, David
JEDC:EX <David.Currie@gov.bc.ca>; Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Attendees on the call today

Hi everyone — in advance of our call and to keep things efficient so we don’t have to go through intros, etc, here is who
will be joining on our end.

Trent Carroll — Canucks Chief Operating Officer

Chris Gear — Canucks Assistant General Manager

Dr. Jim Bovard — Canucks Team Doctor

Dr. Josh Douglas — Canucks Infectious Disease Specialist
Jon Sanderson — Canucks Head Athletic Therapist
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Don Hardman — VP, Operations, Canucks
Chris Brumwell — VP, Communications, Fan & Community Engagement

Thanks,
Chris

From: Bhat, Asha TAC:EX <Asha.Bhat@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 2, 2020 5:02 PM

To: Bhat, Asha TAC:EX; Chris Brumwell; Schneider, Amy TAC:EX; Currie, David JEDC:EX; Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX
Subject: Follow Up Call

When: June 5, 2020 3:30 PM-4:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Conference Call# 1% 817 / Participant Code$-15:5.17  (Amy Schneider to Moderate)

Conference Call# S-15: 8:17 / Participant Code$-'% 817 (Amy Schneider to Moderate)

WARNING

This email originated from outside of Aquilini email system. Please use CAUTION when clicking links, opening

attachments, or providing information unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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Carnegie, Lynn HLTH:EX

From: Currie, David JEDC:EX
Sent: June 5, 2020 3:36 PM
To: Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX
Subject: FW: Follow Up Call

Lorie — new participant code below.

From: Schneider, Amy TAC:EX

Sent: June 5, 2020 3:35 PM

To: Bhat, Asha TAC:EX ; Chris.Brumwell@canucks.com; Currie, David JEDC:EX ; Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX
Subject: RE: Follow Up Call

Hi all — confusion on conference call number. Please use this participant # -s5.15;8.17

Amy

From: Bhat, Asha TAC:EX <Asha.Bhat@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 2, 2020 5:02 PM

To: Bhat, Asha TAC:EX; Chris.Brumwell@canucks.com; Schneider, Amy TAC:EX; Currie, David JEDC:EX; Brouwer, Shauna
TAC:EX

Subject: Follow Up Call

When: June 5, 2020 3:30 PM-4:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Conference Call#s.15; s.17 / Participant Codes.15;s.17  (Amy Schneider to Moderate)

s.15;s.17

Conference Call#s-1%: s.17 / Participant Code (Amy Schneider to Moderate)
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

June 10, 2020

The Right Honourable Justin Trudeau, P.C., M.P.
Prime Minister of Canada

House of Commons

Ottawa, ON K1A 0A6

Dear Prime Minister,

The Vancouver Canucks are currently in discussion with the National Hockey League (NHL) for
Vancouver to be a host city for the 2020 NHL playoffs. This letter is to confirm the Government of
British Columbia's support for this proposal.

Our shared focus over the last few months has been to contain the COVID-19 pandemic. Through the
dedicated efforts of our public health professionals and through British Columbians working together,
we have successfully managed to suppress the spread of the novel coronavirus in British Columbia.

As a result, we are now in a position to consider new opportunities that would help revive economic
activity and raise the morale of our residents, such as the Vancouver NHL Hub City Plan, prepared
by Canucks Sports and Entertainment. British Columbia is strongly committed to the well-being of
our residents through enforcement of the 14-day isolation requirement for arrivals to Canada. Our
understanding is that the Vancouver Canucks and other NHL teams would be in complete compliance
with these requirements through a modified quarantine regime that would involve isolation bubbles
in accommodations and arenas, secure transport and testing protocols. This modified quarantine
regime would enable NHL teams to resume playing without adverse effects on B.C. residents.

I would, therefore, respectfully request the support of the Government of Canada for the requisite
exemptions and modifications to requirements pertaining to the entry of athletes, officials and staff to
Canada. Thank you in advance for your consideration of this request.

Yours sincerely,

John H n
Premier

Enclosure

oc: The Honourable Chrystia Freeland, Deputy Prime Minister and
Minister of Intergovernmental Affairs

Office of the Web Site: Mailing Address: Location:
Premier www.gov.bc.ca PO Box 9041 Stn Prov Govt Parliament Buildings
Victoria BC V8W 9E1 Victoria
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

June 10, 2020

Ms. Tina Namiesniowski

President, Public Health Agency of Canada

130 Colonnade Road A.L. 6501H

Ottawa, Ontario K1A OK9 Email: tina.namiesniowski(@canada.ca

Dear Ms. Namiesniowski,

The Vancouver Canucks are currently in discussion with the National Hockey League (NHL) for
Vancouver to be a host city for the 2020 NHL playoffs and this is very exciting news for B.C.
and Canada as a whole.

My team and I have reviewed the Canucks Vancouver Hub City plan, which proposes a modified
quarantine along with the NHL’s Return to Sport Protocol, which outlines the detailed medical
and testing protocols and we also had the opportunity for direct discussion with the Canucks
medical team last week. Given this opportunity for review and discussion I am now comfortable
indicating my support for this initiative as long as a very strict modified team quarantine and
testing protocol as outlined in the plans is followed. In addition, the players would not be
designated as essential workers.

Please feel free to contact me, if you require any further information.

Yours sincerely,

Bonnie Henry
MD, MPH, FRCPC
Provincial Health Officer

Ministry of Health Office of the 4™ Floor, 1515 Blanshard Street
Provincial Health Officer PO Box 9648 STN PROV GOVT
Victoria BC VEW 9P4
Tel: (250) 952-1330
Fax: (250) 952-1570
http:/fwww.health.gov.bc.ca/pho/
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Carnegie, Lynn HLTH:EX

From: Chris Brumwell <Chris.Brumwell@canucks.com>

Sent: June 15, 2020 10:07 AM

To: Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX

Cc: Brouwer, Shauna TACEEX; Chris Gear; Currie, David JEDC:EX; Trent Carroll; Jim Benning;
Bhat, Asha TAC:EX; Byres, David W HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Canucks training camp approval

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Lorie - thank you again for your assistance. A few questions came up over the weekend that we thought would be
worth clarifying as well. Let me know if you have any recommendations on the best ways to clarify.

In anticipation of Dr. Henry's potential approval to move ahead with the Canucks training camp in Vancouver, using the
Madified Quarantine outlined in our plan:

s.13

Thanks,
Chris

From: Hrycuik, Lorie HLTH:EX <Lorie.Hrycuik@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 13, 2020 7:52 PM

To: Chris Brumwell <Chris.Brumwell@canucks.com>

Cc: Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>; Chris Gear <Chris.Gear@canucks.com>; Currie, David
JEDC:EX <David.Currie@gov.bc.ca>; Trent Carroll <Trent.Carroll@canucks.com>; Jim Benning <jeb@canucks.com>; Bhat,
Asha TAC:EX <Asha.Bhat@gov.bc.ca>; Byres, David W HLTH:EX <David.Byres@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Canucks training camp approval

Hi All. | forwarded the request to Dr Henry on Friday for her consideration. Lorie

Lorie Hrycuik | Executive Lead | Population and Public Health Division | 778 974-3766 | Sent from my iPhone
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On Jun 13, 2020, at 7:45 PM, Chris Brumwell <Chris.Brumwell@canucks.com> wrote:

Hi Shauna - thank you so much. This is extremely helpful. Hope you have a good weekend and | lock forward to
connecting next week.

Chris
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 13, 2020, at 2:44 PM, Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Chris,

Attached are the letters of support from BC as well as the Federal letter to the NHL. By copy of this email | will ask Lori
Hrycuik at the Ministry of Health to arrange for the confirmation of the training camp plans following the modified
quarantine protocols proposed in the Hub City Plan. | have had a chance to discuss with Lorie and | believe she is
currently following up.

Regards,

Shauna Brouwer

From: Chris Brumwell <Chris.Brumwell@canucks.com>

Sent: June 12, 2020 11:52 AM

To: Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Chris Gear <Chris.Gear@canucks.com>; Currie, David JEDC:EX <David.Currie@gov.bc.ca>; Trent Carroll
<Trent.Carroll@canucks.com>; Jim Benning <jeb@canucks.com>

Subject: Canucks training camp approval

Hi Shauna,

Thanks for the call. As we discussed, we would like to request formal approval that the Canucks can hold training camp
in Vancouver next month as long as we follow the modified quarantine protocols outlined in our Hub City plan, and
discussed on our call last week. Our players and coaches and small group of supporting personnel would all stay
together within a bubble that includes the Parq Hotel and Rogers Arena. No family would be included. There would be
no interaction with the community.

We also recognize that some of our players and coaches are traveling from the US and Sweden, which means we need
federal clarity on the border.

If you need any other information, please let us know.

Thanks,
Chris

Chris Brumwell

VP, Communications, Fan & Community Engagement Canucks Sports & Entertainment

89 W. Georgia, Vancouver BC

| <https://maps.google.com/?q=89+West+Georgia,+Vancouver+BC%C2%A0*%7C*%C2%A0Canada%C2%A0*%7C*%C2%
AOV6B&entry=gmail&source=g> Canada

| <https://maps.google.com/?q=89+West+Georgia,+Vancouver+BC%C2%A0*%7C*%C2%A0Canada%C2%A0*%7C*%C2%
AOV6B&entry=gmail&source=g> V6B ON8 T 604.899.4623 E
chris.brumwell@canucks.com<mailto:chris.brumwell@canucks.com>
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WARNING

This email originated from outside of Aquilini email system. Please use CAUTION when clicking links, opening
attachments, or providing information unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

<NHL-Resumption letter FINAL.pdf>
<2020-06-10 Prime Minister Trudeau.pdf>
<Dr Henry NHL Letter June 10 2020.pdf>
WARNING

This email originated from outside of Aquilini email system. Please use CAUTION when clicking links, opening
attachments, or providing information unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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